
Page 1 of 2 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 09, 2024 

5:30 PM AT CITY HALL, 220 CLAY STREET 

 

 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for September 25, 2024 

Public Comments 

Old Business - None 

New Business 

2. Easement Vacation – Utility easement at 1907 Valley High Drive (VAC24-002) 
Petitioner: James and Nicolette Wilson, Owners 
Previous Discussion: none 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and make a recommendation to Council 

3. PC-2 District Site Plan Amendment – 924 W Viking Road (SP24-010x) 
Petitioner: Wayne Williamson, Applicant; DBD Investments LLC, Owner 
Previous Discussion: none 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and make a recommendation to Council 

4. R-P District Master Plan Amendment and Site Plan – Cedar Falls Bible Conference building 
addition (SP24-003) 
Petitioner: Dan Levi, Applicant; Cedar Falls Bible Conference, Owner 
Previous Discussion: none 
Recommendation: Approval 
P&Z Action: Discuss and make a recommendation to Council 

5. Rezoning – 2.68 acres located south of 1st Street and 350 ft. east of Winding Ridge Estates 
from A-1 Agriculture to R-P Planned Residence (RZ24-003) 
Petitioner: ME Associates, Owner; VJ Engineering, Project Engineer 
Previous discussion: none 
Recommendation: Discuss and set a date for public hearing 
P&Z Action: Discuss and set a public hearing for October 9, 2024 

6. R-P District Master Plan Amendment – Meadow Ridge (MP24-004x) 
Petitioner: ME Associates, Owner; VJ Engineering, Project Engineer  
Previous discussion: none 
Recommendation: Introduction 
P&Z Action: Discuss and continue to the next meeting (cannot be approved before the previous 
rezoning item) 

Commission Updates 

Adjournment 

Reminders: 

1



Page 2 of 2 

*   October 23 and November 6 - Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
*   October 21 and November 4 - City Council Meetings 

2



 1 

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

September 25, 2024 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on September 25, 2024 at 
5:30 p.m. at City Hall. The following Commission members were present: Alberhasky, Grybovych, 
Hartley, Henderson, Johnson, Moser, Sorensen, Stalnaker and Watkins. Karen Howard, Planning and 
Community Services Manager, and Chris Sevy, Planner II were also present.  
 
The Commission introduced and welcomed Maggie Watkins as a new commissioner. 
 
1.) Chair Hartley noted the Minutes from the August 28, 2024 regular meeting are presented. 

Sorensen made a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Moser seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved unanimously with 9 ayes (Alberhasky, Grybovych, Hartley, 
Henderson, Johnson, Moser, Sorensen, Stalnaker and Watkins), and 0 nays.  

 
2.) The first item of business was a Zoning Text Amendment regarding accessory dwelling units 

(TA24-003). Chair Hartley introduced the item and Mr. Sevy provided background information. 
He explained that this item was introduced at the Planning and Zoning Commission on August 
28. He gave a brief recap of what was discussed, such as the proposed standards and the 
content/purpose of the accessory use code section that staff is proposing for ADUs and other 
accessory uses, and stated that staff recommends approval of the proposed amendments to 
Chapter 26, Zoning.  

  
 Sorensen asked how this pertains to new construction, such as someone wishing to build a 

brand new house, could they also have this second dwelling from the beginning? Mr. Sevy 
stated that this would be acceptable. Sorensen also asked if this would supersede 
neighborhood covenants. Mr. Sevy stated that it doesn’t necessarily. Ms. Howard explained 
that the City does not enforce private covenants, however staff recommends that applicants 
for an ADU find out if there are any neighborhood covenants that could cause an issue that 
would create a private legal issue with the neighbors. This reminder will be included in an 
information pamphlet that will be created if these amendments are adopted.   

 
 Craig Fairbanks, 405 Spruce Hills Drive, spoke in favor of the ADU units. He had questions 

regarding the classifications of such units. He asked why the structure is limited to one 
bedroom. Sevy explained that they are following what council has approved in the downtown 
code. Fairbanks also asked about some of the potential building requirements. 

 
 Gabe Groothius, 3215 Homeway, shared that he is in favor of this code amendment and 

stated that after talking to other communities he can see ways that could make these ADU’s 
even more effective for meeting housing needs. Mr. Groothius recommended allowing ADUs 
on rental properties and also allowing 2-bedroom units and not basing the size of the ADU on 
the size of the principal dwelling.  

 
 Sorensen noted that he feels that some of the restrictions may not be necessary, including the 

owner-occupancy requirement.  He also expressed that the number of bedrooms within an 
ADU should be discussed and spoke in favor of allowing 2 bedrooms.  

 
 Hartley stated that he likes the idea of starting with more restrictions to see how it goes and 

then adjust, if necessary, with experience. 

3

Item 1.



 2 

 
 Henderson asked if the City has had any issues with landlords keeping the properties in good 

condition. Ms. Howard stated that there are rental properties that have had issues, and the 
City’s code enforcement staff are kept busy monitoring and enforcing the rental code related to 
maintenance issues.  She also noted there are properties that are well kept. She explained the 
different considerations that went into the decision that was made to restrict ADUs to owner-
occupied properties. 

 
 Grybovych recommended proceeding with caution regarding the homeowner requirement.  
 
 There was further discussion by the Commission and the audience regarding the restrictions 

and the requirements. 
  
 Moser made a motion to approve the item. Henderson seconded the motion. The motion was 

approved with 7 ayes (Alberhasky, Hartley, Henderson, Johnson, Moser, Stalnaker and 
Watkins), 1 abstention (Grybovych) and 1 nay (Sorensen). 

 
3.) The next item for consideration by the Commission was the nomination and election of the 

Vice Chair for the remainder of 2024. Hartley nominated Alan Stalnaker as the Vice Chair. The 
motion was approved unanimously with 9 ayes (Alberhasky, Grybovych, Hartley, Henderson, 
Johnson, Moser, Sorensen, Stalnaker and Watkins), and 0 nays. 

 
4.) As there were no further comments, Sorensen made a motion to adjourn. Alberhasky 

seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 9 ayes (Alberhasky, 
Grybovych, Hartley, Henderson, Johnson, Moser, Sorensen, Stalnaker and Watkins), and 0 
nays. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Howard       Joanne Goodrich  
Community Services Manager    Administrative Assistant 
 

4

Item 1.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

    

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Chris Sevy, AICP, Planner II 

 DATE: October 9, 2024 

 SUBJECT: Request to vacate a 5-foot easement on property at 1907 Valley High Drive  
 

 
REQUEST: Vacation of 5-foot easement on property at 1907 Valley High Drive (VAC24-

002) 
PETITIONER: James and Nicolette Wilson 

 
LOCATION: 

 
Southeast corner of Deena Drive and Valley High Drive 
 

 

 
PROPOSAL 
James and Nicolette Wilson 
submitted a request to vacate 
the 5-foot-wide utility easement 
that divides their property at 
1907 Valley High Drive, which is 
located at the southeast corner 
of Deena Drive and Valley High 
Drive.  
 
The Wilson’s would like to 
construct a raised deck over the 
utility easement, so have 
requested that it be vacated, as 
there are no utilities running 
through this easement.  

5

Item 2.



BACKGROUND 
The Wilson’s purchased Lot 75 of the 
Briarwood Hills 6th Addition in 2004. 
This lot was along the edge of the 
subdivision. As with many subdivisions 
there was a 5-foot utility easement 
established along the edge of the plat 
in case there was a need to run 
utilities as the area further developed.  
The Wilson’s purchased the abutting 
lot (Briarwood Hills 7th Addition Lot 28) 
in 2007. The Wilson’s combined the 
two lots under the address 1907 Valley 
High Drive.  
 
ANALYSIS 
In considering an easement vacation, 
several factors are reviewed: 
  

1. Is the easement needed for public use?  
The city has no public use or purpose for the easement. 
 

2. Is the easement needed for access to other easements or utility lines? 
Vacating this easement will not impact access to easements or utilities located 
on or adjacent to the owner’s property. CFU and the City do not anticipate any 
future need to locate utilities in the easement.  
 

3. Are there any utilities within the easement that will need to be retained?  
The City of Cedar Falls and CFU do not have utilities located within the easement. 
The owners of the property are responsible for confirming that there are no private 
utilities within the easement.  
 

TECHNICAL COMMENTS 

The City’s Technical Review Committee, which includes a representative from CFU, 
does not have any concerns or objections with the proposed easement vacation. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed easement vacation. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Discussion 
10/9/2024 

  
 

 
 
Attachments: Easement Vacation Exhibit 

Briarwood Hills 6th Addition 

Briarwood Hills 7th Addition 

6

Item 2.



Lot line

Utility 
easement  
area to be 
vacated

Legal description of area to be 
vacated:

That part of Lot 75, “Briarwood Hills 
6th Addition” City of Cedar Fall, Black 
Hawk County Iowa, described as 
follows:

The South 5 feet of said Lot 75, 
Except the East 5 feet and the West 10 
feet of an existing utility easements as 
shown on said “Briarwood Hills 6th

Addition”.

7

Item 2.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Jaydevsinh (JD) Atodaria, AICP, Planner II 

 DATE: October 3, 2024 

 SUBJECT: PC-2 District Site Plan – 924 W. Viking Road (SP24-010x) 
 

 
REQUEST: 

 
Request for an amendment to a PC-2 site plan on the property located at 924 
Viking Road to allow an already constructed retaining wall and improvements 
to bring the site into compliance with safety standards.  
 

PETITIONER: 
 

Wayne Williamson; Applicant; DBD Investments LLC; Owner 
 

LOCATION: 
 

924 W. Viking Road 
 

 

  
PROPOSAL 
It is proposed to amend the site plan for 
the PC-2 District at 924 W. Viking Road to 
allow an already constructed retaining wall 
to remain on the site, which was 
constructed to create a level soccer field 
south of the parking lot that is behind the 
large gymnasium building. 
 
BACKGROUND 
On July 1, 2024, the City Council 
approved an amendment to the PC-2 
Master Plan and a detailed site plan for 
the construction of a practice soccer field 
at 924 W. Viking Road. At the time the 
request was to construct a practice soccer 
field and was characterized by the 
applicant as only involving minimal 
grading with no retaining wall needed. However, during the construction of the soccer field, the 
applicant found it was necessary to construct a retaining wall to create a level practice field. 
This change was noted during City inspection of the site. Staff also noted that additional 

8

Item 3.



improvements are needed to address safety issues.  Therefore, the applicant now requests to 
amend the site plan to reflect the on-site changes. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The property is zoned PC-2, Planned 
Commercial District. As per code, all major 
or substantial changes including but not 
limited to land use changes, building 
locations, residential densities, street 
alignments, parking lot arrangements, 
interior traffic patterns, landscaping plans, 
signage plans, and building design 
elements shall be referred to the Planning 
and Zoning Commission and the City 
Council for review.  
 
After indicating that no retaining wall would 
be needed with the previous application, 
the applicant found that during 
construction there was not enough room to 
create a gradual slope around the soccer 
field, so they constructed an approximately 
9 ft. high retaining wall on the south side of 
the practice soccer field. The applicant is 
requesting to keep the tall retaining wall 
and have indicated the improvements 
necessary to bring the site into compliance 
with Building Code safety standards. (See 
image to the right for location reference)  
 
To meet Building Code safety standards, a 
minimum 42-inch guardrail/fence is 
required along the top of the wall (as 
shown in the image to the right), which will 
be placed approximately 21 feet north of 
the retaining wall. In addition, the applicant 
is proposing to add 15 Austrian Pine trees between the fence and the retaining wall to create a 
more substantial buffer. The applicant has also noted that they plan to include additional 
netting along the south side of the soccer field to keep soccer balls from going over the 
retaining wall.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of an amendment to the previously approved PC-2 site plan for a 
soccer field located at 924 W. Viking Road to allow an already constructed retaining wall to 
remain and a minimum 42-inch guardrail fence and landscape buffer to bring the site into 
compliance with Building Code safety standards, subject to any comments or direction 
specified by the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 

9

Item 3.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion/Vote 
10/9/2024 

 

  
 

10

Item 3.



11

Item 3.



32'-6"'

265'-0"'

140 ft

Legend 

Water

Parcels

 9
18

 V
IK

IN
G 

RD

93
0 V

IK
IN

G 
BU

IL
DI

NG

FU
TU

RE
 

SI
DE

W
AL

K

FU
TU

RE
 

SI
DE

W
AL

K
924 VIKING RD 

93
6 V

IK
IN

G 
RD

 

91
2 V

IK
IN

G 
RD

 

924 Viking Rd - Revised Master Plan
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 FT

Re
ta

in
in

g 
W

al
l

32
0'-

0"

212'-6" 78'-9"

Grade Slope to 1.25%

29'-2"

21
'-0

"

New Retaining Wall

Enterprise Dr.

Ch
an

ce
llo

r D
r.

Pine Shadow Enterpirises LLC
487 Progress Ave
Waterloo, IA 50701

Veridian Credit Union
PO Box 6000
Waterloo, IA 50704

City of Cedar Falls
1500 Viking Rd
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Garcia Properties LLC
6221 Chancellor Dr
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

Rapids Properties LLC
PO Box 11277
Cedar Rapids, IA 52410

15 Austrian Pines

New Fence13
'-0

"
1'-

4"

12

Item 3.



13

Item 3.



6"
7'-

4"
1'-

0 
1/

2"

11.0°

4" TOE DRAIN PIPE, VENT TO DAYLIGHT

4" HEEL DRAIN PIPE, VENT TO DAYLIGHT

GEOGRID REINFORCEMENT FABRIC

RETAINED SOILFINISH GRADE
ALLEN BLOCK UNIT

ALLEN BLOCK 
CAP STONE UNIT
LOW PERMEABLE 
FILL TO MINIMUM 
THICKNESS OF 8" 

WALL BATTER 
FROM VERTICAL

1'-0"

8" MI
N.

INFILL SOIL

WELL-GRADED 
GRANULAR WALL ROCK 
0.25" TO 1.5" LESS 
THAN 10% FINES

3'-0"

CONSOLIDATION
ZONE

COMPACTION
ZONE

FILTER FABRIC TO BE PLACED 
BETWEEN TOPSOIL AND ROCK WALL

ADJUST LENGTH OF TOP GEOGRID 
FABRIC TO ACCOMODATE SITE 
CONDITIONS AND POSSIBLE 
SETTLING

RETAINING WALL SECTION
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 FT

SD1
924 VIKING ROAD SITE 
SOUTH SIDE RETAINING WALL

14

Item 3.



Why retaining wall was needed: 

The site has 26 feet of fall from one corner to the other, the soccer filed takes 75% - 
80% of the open space and need to be close to flat. Having the retaining wall allows 
for this and reduces the amount and speed of water being released downhill.  

 

Previous master plan showed only the area needed for a soccer field and did not 
address the grade changes at all.  

 

The fence will be chain-link probably with vinyl coating. Most of the fence will be 
roughly 36” in height with a higher area of fencing or netting directly behind the 
soccer goal. 

 

Brief Tax Description: Viking Road First Addition Lot 6 

Deed Book/Page: 2018-011848 (1/16/2018) 

 

 

No buildings or residences are not planned on this property at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15

Item 3.



Property owners near the site: 

City of Cedar Falls 
1500 Viking Rd. 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 
 

Veridian Credit Union 
PO Box 6000 
Waterloo, IA 50704 

 

Pine Shadows Enterprises, LLC 
487 Progress Ave 
Waterloo, IA 50701 

 

Garcia Properties LLC 
6221 Chancellor Dr 
Cedar Falls, IA 50613 

 

Rapids Properties LLC 
PO Box 11277 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52410 

 

16

Item 3.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 

 TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Jaydevsinh (JD) Atodaria, AICP, Planner II 

  Ben Claypool, PE, PhD, Principal Engineer 

 DATE: October 3, 2024 

 SUBJECT: RP District Master Plan Amendment and Site Plan – Cedar Falls Bible Conference  
 

 
REQUEST: Request to amend the RP District Master Plan for Bible Conference and a 

detailed Site Plan for the new 6,500 sq.ft. event center building addition 
(SP24-003)  
 

PETITIONER: Dan Levi; Applicant; Cedar Falls Bible Conference; Owner  
 

LOCATION: 
 

27 acres of property north of Greenwood Cemetery and N. Division St. 

 
PROPOSAL 
It is proposed to amend the RP Master Plan for Cedar Falls Bible Conference (locally known as 
Riverview Ministries or Riverview Park), originally approved in 1987.  The original master plan 
was approved as part of the rezoning of 27 acres of subject property from the R-2 Residential 
District to the RP Planned Residence Zoning District.  
 
The proposed amendment includes updating the master plan to reflect existing development 
and the proposed new 6,500 sq. ft. building addition for the new event center use on Elm Street. 
The proposal also includes a detailed site plan of the new building addition, associated parking, 
and stormwater detention basin. 
 
 
 
 
 

17

Item 4.



BACKGROUND 
The subject property is 
part of the Riverview Park 
subdivision that was 
platted in 1920. The 
subject property was 
rezoned from R-2 
Residential District to RP 
Planned Residence 
District in 1987, which 
was approved with a 
Master Plan for the area 
and a Developmental 
Procedures Agreement. 
 
Over the last 37 years, 
many of the anticipated 
changes shown on the 
1987 plan have not been 
realized and the site has 
remained largely the 
same.  
 
The owners now desire to 
build a new event center 
on the site, so it is a good 
opportunity to update the 
master plan to reflect 
current development on 
the site and the changes 
necessary to support the 
new event center.  Many 
of the elements of the 
1987 plan are no longer 
anticipated, so have been 
removed.  If in the future 
the owner decides to 
make significant changes, 
the master plan will be 
updated.  
 
In addition to the request for an updated master plan, the applicant has submitted a detailed site 
plan for the new event center building addition, associated parking, and stormwater detention 
basin. As per the code, any changes, modifications, and amendments to the plans, a review and 
approval by both the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council is required. 
 
ZONING 
The purpose of the R-P Planned Residence District is to permit the establishment of multi-use 
and integrated-use residential developments and to provide for the orderly planned growth of 
residential developments in larger tracts of land.  

18

Item 4.



 
The subject property is approximately 27 acres in size. The property and its surrounding area 
were rezoned to RP, Planned Residence District in 1987, wherein the site was divided into the 
development of Cluster Housing in Tract A, Seasonal Cabins in Tract B, Congregate Care in 
Tract C, and Conference Center in Tract D. See the attached 1987 Master Plan for 
reference.   
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Master Plan Amendment: 
 
The proposed Master Plan amendment exhibit (see below for reference) submitted shows the 
existing development on the subject property and the proposed new event hall building addition 
and associated parking. If approved, this update will replace the previous master plan. 
 

 
Staff notes that any significant future development on the campus will require another 
amendment of the master plan and a detailed site plan review of the area being developed by 
both Planning and Zoning and City Council prior to issuance of any associated building or land 
use permits.  
 
  

19

Item 4.



Site Plan for new event hall: 
The applicant is proposing to 6,500 sq. ft. event hall, associated parking, and stormwater 
detention basin as required by City Code. The proposed building addition will be located on the 
east side of the worship center and north of the main office building on Elm Street. The 
proposed addition will be accessed off private drives on the campus. See the below image for 
additional reference. 
 

 
 
Parking:  
Required parking for an event center/hall is 1 space/4 occupants + minimum five spaces for 
employees (parking is based on the occupant load of the new building). The project architect 
has indicated that the occupant load for the new building will be 254 people. There will be no 
permanent employees staffing the event center on a daily basis, so City staff recommends 
waiving the employee parking requirement.  

 Parking Required: 64 stalls 
 Parking Proposed: 65 stalls (including 10 ADA stalls)  

 

20

Item 4.



The applicant has decided to scatter the parking along a several of the private drives in smaller 
parking areas of 5-10 spaces rather than constructing a large parking lot near the event hall. 
This will allow a more dispersed management of stormwater run-off into the extensive green 
space on the site.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The required ADA stalls will be placed just south of the existing worship center building to 
provide easier access for those with disabilities. In addition, the non-permitted gravel lot located 
to the east will be paved and striped to include 13 additional compliant parking spaces. See the 
parking diagram above submitted for reference. Existing parking on the campus is not very 
defined and is on unpaved surfaces.  These are nonconforming with current code. With the 
proposed site plan, the applicant will bring several of these gravel areas into compliance. 
 
Stormwater Management:  
As per code, any new development exceeding 5,000 sq.ft. in area requires on-site stormwater 
management. The applicant is proposing to construct a stormwater detention facility just north of 
the proposed building addition to manage the stormwater run-off from the new addition and will 
also capture some of the run-off from the existing worship center. 
 
The proposed project shows the capture and detention of the 2-year storm event and water 
quality volumes for the new addition. The proposed basin will capture this water along the north 
side of the property, prior to out-letting the water along the north property line. This satisfies the 
City’s postconstruction stormwater management code.  
 
The stormwater for the proposed impervious parking stalls and driveway along the southern side 
of this facility will be collected and conveyed along a swale that bypasses the planned detention 
basin. At the outlet, the water’s energy will be dissipated by erosion stone and released at the 
same location as the detention basin. However, the volume of water conveyed by this bypass is 
equivalent to the volume of water collected from the existing facility’s roof drains that is being 
controlled by the proposed basin. This allows for the site’s net release rate to remain within an 
acceptable range. Lastly, the small parking lot on the east side of the site has been determined 
to be infeasible to detain and outlet based on the topography. A plan to collect the stormwater 

21

Item 4.



and outlet it toward the eastern ravine after dissipating the flow with erosion stone has been 
determined to be acceptable. 
 
Building Design:  
The proposed building addition for the event hall will be sided with a combination of dark-colored 
LP lap siding and light-colored LP board and batten finish. The entrance of the event hall will 
have ACM panels and coping. The entire building will be topped with metal coping of a darker 
color.  Overall, the building design will complement the existing CMU building material on the 
worship hall building. See the image below for reference. Building elevations and renderings are 
attached in the packet for additional reference. 

 
 
Notification of Surrounding Property Owners: 
City Staff sent a courtesy notice to the surrounding property owners on 1st October 2024.  
 
Technical Comments: 
Staff notes that the City and the developer will continue needed coordination and potential 
temporary construction easements to address repair to the City’s sanitary sewer line near the 
northern property line of the subject property.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has reviewed the proposed amendment to the RP Master Plan and the detailed site plan 
for a 6,500 sq. ft. building addition for the event hall for Cedar Falls Bible Conference and 
recommends approval of (SP24-003), subject to any comments or direction specified by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 

 
 
 

22

Item 4.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Discussion 
& Vote   
P&Z 
10/09/2024 

 

 

23

Item 4.



24

Item 4.



25

Item 4.



9 EXISTING STALLS 

3

5

5 5

5
5

10

5

10 ADA 

2 EXISTING 
STALLS 

NEW ADDITION
6,484 SF

6

2

OCCUPANT LOAD = 254

OFF STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS

1/4 OCCUPANTS = 64 REQUIRED

PER CITY, 5 EMPLOYEE STALLS ARE 
NOT REQUIRED.

2

13

Date:

3228 Cedar Heights Drive
Cedar Falls, IA 50613

319.277.5636
www.leviarchitecture.com

©  Copyright  2024
Drawings & specifications, ideas,

designs, & arrangements represented
are & shall remain the property of

the architect & no part shall be
copied or disclosed to others or

used in connection with any work or
project other than the specified

project for which they have been
prepared without the written consent
of the architect.  Visual contact with

these drawings & specifications shall
constitute conclusive evidence of
acceptance of these restrictions.

A1.0

Pa
rk

in
g 

D
ia

gr
am

R
iv

er
vi

ew
 M

in
is

tri
es

Oct. 2, 2024

C
ed

ar
 F

al
ls

, I
ow

a

SCALE:   1/64" = 1'-0"

PARKING DIAGRAM
N

11 EXISTING SPOT
65 NEW SPOTS

26

Item 4.



27

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

28

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

29

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

30

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

31

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

·
·

·

32

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

33

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

34

Item 4.



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

35

Item 4.



RIVERVIEW MINISTRIES 
Event Center Addition | Cedar Falls, IA

36

Item 4.



RIVERVIEW MINISTRIES 
Event Center Addition | Cedar Falls, IA

37

Item 4.



T.O. WALL
19' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
21' - 0"

T.O. WALL
12' - 0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

1

1

4

3

2

7 7 7 7

5

26

5EXISTING
STRUCTURE

HATCHED

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. COPING - DARK BRONZE

LP SMARTSIDE LAP SIDING - PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP SMARTSIDE BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM -
LIGHT GRAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

ACM PANELS & ACM COPING - COLOR TBD

LP SMARTSIDE TRIM - PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

6 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE W/ TRIM

7 VINYL CASEMENT WINDOWS - DARK BRONZE W/ TRIM

9

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR- PAINT TO MATCH
PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE W/ TRIM

8

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. DOWNSPOUTS - 
MATCH PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

10

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. GUTTER - DARK BRONZE

CONC. RAMP
& STAIR

38

Item 4.



T.O. WALL
19' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
21' - 0"

EAST ELEVATION

EXISTING
STRUCTURE
HATCHED

4
7

2

1 1

4 7 7 7

2 5

1

5

7 7 7 7

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. COPING - DARK BRONZE

LP SMARTSIDE LAP SIDING - PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP SMARTSIDE BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM -
LIGHT GRAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

ACM PANELS & ACM COPING - COLOR TBD

LP SMARTSIDE TRIM - PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

6 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE W/ TRIM

7 VINYL CASEMENT WINDOWS - DARK BRONZE W/ TRIM

9

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR- PAINT TO MATCH
PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE W/ TRIM

8

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. DOWNSPOUTS - 
MATCH PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

10

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. GUTTER - DARK BRONZE

8

CMU INFILL TO MATCH EXIST.11

11

39

Item 4.



T.O. WALL
19' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
21' - 0"

T.O. WALL
12' - 0"

NORTH ELEVATION

27

5

1

9

7 7 7 7 7

6

5 1

1

3

1010

2

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. COPING - DARK BRONZE

LP SMARTSIDE LAP SIDING - PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP SMARTSIDE BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM -
LIGHT GRAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

ACM PANELS & ACM COPING - COLOR TBD

LP SMARTSIDE TRIM - PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

6 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE W/ TRIM

7 VINYL CASEMENT WINDOWS - DARK BRONZE W/ TRIM

9

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR- PAINT TO MATCH
PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE W/ TRIM

8

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. DOWNSPOUTS - 
MATCH PELICAN BY DIAMOND KOTE

10

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. GUTTER - DARK BRONZE

40

Item 4.



41

Item 4.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
             TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Thom Weintraut, AICP, Planner III 

 DATE: October 9, 2024 

 SUBJECT: Rezoning Request, W 1st Street (RZ24-003)   
 

 
REQUEST: 
 

Rezone property from A-1 Agriculture District to R-P Planned Residence 
District. 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

ME Associates, Applicant & Owner; VJ Engineering, Project Engineer 
 

LOCATION: 
 

South side of W 1st Street, 350 feet east of Winding Ridge Estates  
 

 

 
 
PROPOSAL 
The proposal is to rezone a 2.68 acres parcel owned by ME Associates located 350 feet east 
of Winding Ridge Estates and 450 feet south of W 1st Street from A-1 Agriculture District to    
R-P Planned Residence District. 
 
BACKGROUND 
The property was annexed into Cedar Falls in 1971 and was zoned to A-1 Agriculture District 
by default. In 2005, Thunder Ridge Development Corporation purchased the property from the 
Fluidyne Corporation. The current owners, ME Associates have owned the property since 
2019. 
 
The property to the south and west of this parcel owned by ME Associates has been zoned   
R-P Planned Residence District since 1994. ME Associates would like to rezone the portion of 
the property labeled as “site” on the next page from A-1 Agriculture to R-P and incorporate it 
with the adjacent R-P property for development. This proposal is tied to a request for an 
amendment to an approved R-P Master Plan for Meadow Ridge, which is described in a 
separate staff report under case number MP24-004.  
 
 
                      
 

42

Item 5.



ANALYSIS 
 
CURRENT ZONING 
The purpose of the A-1 Agriculture 
District is to act as a “holding zone” 
in areas of the city that are 
undeveloped and not served by 
essential municipal services. 
 
PROPOSED ZONING 
The purpose of the R-P Planned 
Residence District is to permit 
integrated multi-use residential 
neighborhoods and to provide for 
orderly planned growth of residential 
developments on larger tracts of 
land. It is also intended that such R-
P Planned Districts be designed 
with recognized principals of civic 
design, land use planning and 
landscape architecture. An R-P 
District requires approval of a 
master plan. The R-P Plan will be discussed in a separate staff report under Case #MP24-004.  
 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
The Future Land Use Map in the 2012 Comprehensive Plan identifies this parcel as “Medium 
Density Residential,” a designation that emphasizes a mixture of housing types. It indicates 
that limited multi-family development may be permitted with special review and criteria, such 
as through a planned development, such as the Planned Residential District. Residential 
density typically ranges between 4 to 12 units per acre.  
 
If the rezoning to R-P is approved and the R-P Master Plan amendment is approved the 
proposed project will have 11.2 units per acre, which is less than the current approved R-P 
plan density of 14.4 units per acre. Staff notes that the original R-P District was approved in 
1994 long before the 2012 Comprehensive Plan was adopted and prior to development of the 
single family neighborhood to the west.   
 
ACCESS TO PUBLIC SERVICES 
The property is in a developed area of the city and has access to public services; however, 
public sewer is only available to the northwest corner of the property along W 1st Street. Water 
and sewer lines will be constructed as part of the Lake View Drive extension. A subdivision is 
the next step in the development process and will be required to establish the street corridor 
and the right-of-way for the installation of public sewer and water. It will also be required to 
separate the R-P zoned property from the remaining portion of the A-1 parcel. The developer 
has provided plans for the extension of the utilities as part of the street extension. To support 
the rezoning of this property and to provide for adequate utilities, the developer proposes 
establishing an easement in favor of the City of Cedar Falls that will encompass the land 
necessary for the right-of-way for the extension of Lake Ridge Drive and associated utilities.  
 

43

Item 5.



ACCESS TO ADEQUATE STREET NETWORK 

The property fronts on the south side of W 1st Street. The parcel to be rezoned does not have 
access to a public street. The developer has provided plans for the construction of an extension 
of Lake Ridge Drive to serve this development; however, the proposed alignment of the street is 
split between this R-P zoned property and the undeveloped property to the east. As mentioned 
above, a subdivision will be required to establish adequate right-of-way for the street extension. 
To ensure that that adequate ROW is set aside for construction of this roadway to support the 
rezoning of this property to R-P, the applicant proposes to establish an easement in favor of the 
City of Cedar Falls. Development of the R-P land will be contingent on the developer 
constructing this street extension. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
City staff mailed letters to the surrounding property owners notifying them of the rezoning 
request on September 17 and 19, 2024.  
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
 

1. A subdivision will be required to divide the R-P portion of the property from the A-1 
portion to the north and to combine it with the R-P property to the west.  

2. An easement plat and agreement will need to be prepared and agreed upon for the area 
where the extension of Lake Ridge Drive is to be extended before the rezoning can be 
set for a public hearing at City Council. 

3. A final draft of a developmental procedures agreement for the R-P District, including 
provisions for the construction of Lake Ridge Drive, will need to be prepared and agreed 
upon before the rezoning can be set for a public hearing at City Council. 

 
Cedar Falls Utilities 
 
Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available in accordance with the 
service policies of CFU. The developer is responsible for the construction of a properly sized 
water system throughout the proposed addition from the existing 12” water main on W 1st 
Street and the existing 8” water main on Whitetail Drive.  The water system within the property 
will be privately owned and maintained while the water main along Lake Ridge Drive will be 
publicly owned and maintained.  Included in the installation are valves, fire hydrants and water 
service stubs for the new lots. The developer will need to make refundable investments for the 
installation of the electric and gas utilities to and throughout the addition. For a ten-year period 
after the installation, CFU will refund a portion of the refundable investment based upon the 
number of new service connections to the electric and gas distribution system.  There is no 
interest paid on the refundable investment and the total refund will not exceed the original 
investment amount. Total refund of the electric refundable investment is unlikely due to the 
large cost increases in electrical equipment.  CFU will install the communication utility to serve 
the addition. See attached Developer Information Sheet for detailed information regarding utility 
installations. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Gather any comments from the Planning and Zoning Commission and public and set a date for 
a public hearing for the rezoning request for the next Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting on October 23, 2024.  

44

Item 5.



 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Introduction 
10/9/2024 

 

 
Attachments: Location Map 
  Rezoning request letter 
  Legal Description 
  Rezoning Exhibit 
  Public Correspondence 

   

45

Item 5.



Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission
October 9, 2024

Location 
Map

Meadow Ridge Rezoning and R-P 
Master Plan Amendment
W 1st

R-1

R-P

A-1 
to
R-P

R-1

A-1

S-1

R-P

46

Item 5.



47

Item 5.



A-1 to R-P Rezone  

Legal Description 

The East 300 feet of the North 724 feet of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of 

Section No. 10, Township 89 North, Range 14 West of the 5th P.M., In 

Cedar Falls, Black Hawk County, Iowa, except the North 335 feet thereof. 

48

Item 5.



49

Item 5.



50

Item 5.



51

Item 5.



52

Item 5.



53

Item 5.



54

Item 5.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

Planning & Community Services Division 

  

   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
             TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Thom Weintraut, AICP, Planner III 

 DATE: October 9, 2024 

 SUBJECT: R-P District Master Plan Amendment for Meadow Ridge (MP24-004x)  
 

 
REQUEST: 
 

To Amend the Planned Residence District (R-P) Master Plan for Meadow 
Ridge. 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

ME Associates LLC, Applicant & Owner; VJ Engineering, Project Engineer 
 

LOCATION: 
 

South side of W 1st Street, east of Winding Ridge Estates  
 

 

 
PROPOSAL 
The proposal is to amend an R-P Master Plan that was approved August 8, 1994. The 
amendment includes adding 2.68 acres to the R-P Master Plan (see RZ24-003), reconfiguring 
the layout of the site to better address the environmental features, and allowing for a future 
professional or medical office use to the area abutting W 1st Street.  The project will require the 
extension of Lake Ridge Drive from W 1st Street to the southern property line to provide 
adequate street access.   
 
BACKGROUND 
The property was annexed into Cedar Falls in 1971. In 1979, the property was rezone to S-1 
Shopping Center District along with the area to the east (Thunder Ridge) up to Magnolia Drive. 
In 1992, the Dial Companies and Thunder Ridge Limited Partnership submitted plans for a 
major shopping mall on the property to the east and a 216-unit multi-family residential plan for 
this area.  The Planning and Zoning Commission approved the plan, but the proposal did not 
receive City Council approval due to unsuccessful attempts to structure an acceptable 
developmental procedures agreement. 
 
In 1996, a request to rezone this parcel to R-P Planned Resident District was approved for 
Lake View Apartments (since renamed to Meadow Ridge Development) containing 9 three-
story buildings with a total of 216 units on 15 acres. The access to the site was to be provided 
by an extension of what was then known as Lakeview Drive from the south property boundary 
to the entrance and there was no access to be provided from W 1st Street. A copy of that plan 
is shown below and larger copy of the of the 1994 R-P Site Plan is attached with the packet. 

55

Item 6.



 

 
 
In 2019, ME Associates, LLC acquired this property along with the remaining holdings of 
Thunder Ridge Development, LLC which included the Fluidyne properties. In 2021, ME 
Associates, LLC, brought forth a proposal to rezone the S-1 Shopping Center District property 
and the former Fluidyne properties to PC-2 Planned Commercial District. This request was 
never approved by City Council due to issues associated with the Lake Ridge Drive extension 
and the phasing of the development. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The  R-P Master 
Plan, approved in  
1994, included 
216 dwelling units 
within 8 multi-unit 
buildings with a 
density of 14.4 
units/acre. The 
proposed 
amendment to 
the master plan 
includes 207 
dwelling units 
within 7 buildings, 
with a total 
density of  11.2 
units/acres, a 
reduction in both 
units and density.  

56

Item 6.



 
 
 
This plan amendment incorporates an office use located at the northwest corner of the 
development. The R-P Planned Residence District allows no more than 15 percent of a 
planned residence district to be used for commercial purposes. The proposal shows an area of 
2.33 acres or 13.3 percent of the development. In addition, no permit for a commercial building 
can be issued until 25 percent of the district has been developed for residential uses. The 
commercial site will be accessed from a private street that will be internal to the proposed 
development and will align with a proposed future extension of Whitetail Drive. Staff notes that 
this private street extension should be built to SUDAS standards and include sidewalks on 
both sides of the street, since it will carry traffic for both the multi-family development and 
commercial development. The plan shows a conceptual footprint for an office building with 
associated parking area located toward the eastern edge of the development leaving the 
western half as undisturbed wetland and natural area.  This will provide a buffer between the 
office building and Winding Ridge Estates.  When a more detailed site plan is submitted for 
development of the commercial building, a significant buffer should be maintained with 
adequate landscaping to screen parking areas and commercial activity.  
 
The purpose of the R-P Planned Residence District is to permit integrated multiuse residential 
neighborhoods and to provide for orderly planned growth of residential developments on larger 
tracts of land. It is also intended that such the R-P Planned Districts be designed with 
recognized principals of civic design, land use planning and landscape architecture. The 
following analysis compares the revised plan to the previously approved plan with regard to 
protection of sensitive environmental areas, stormwater management, traffic and pedestrian 
circulation, and proposed amenity space to support the future residents of the development.  
 
Residential Density and Perimeter Setback Requirements 
The R-P Planned Residence District uses the R-4 Residence District for development 
standards such as density and setbacks. The R-4 Residence District standards require a 
minimum of 850 square feet or lot area per unit. This proposal is well below the maximum 
density allowed in the R-D District.  
 
In addition, the 2012 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map show this property as 
Medium Density Residential which limits the density to no more than 12 units per acre. The 
proposal has a density of 11.2 units. The previous R-P Plan, approved in 1994, approved a 
density of 14.7 units per acre. 
 
The R-P District also requires a buffer of open space or screening based on the required yards 
in the R-4 District. These buffers shall not contain any structures or hard surfaces.  Below are 
the buffer standards: 

 20 feet for front yards  - W 1st Street and Lake Ridge Drive.  

 15 feet for side yards – property to the south. 

 35 feet for rear yards – Winding Ridge Estates. 
 

The developer meets the minimum buffers as require. The current R-P plan is approved with a 
15 foot buffer around the entire site.  
 
 

57

Item 6.



Sensitive Environmental Areas 
There are delineated wetland areas 
shown on the site plan that will be 
impacted by the development and 
stormwater facilities. The U. S. Army Corp 
of Engineers have reviewed and approved 
a mitigation plan for 1.8 acres of wetland 
and 0.06 acres of stream area that will be 
removed so the land can be developed. 
The mitigation plan requires the developer 
to purchase 1.8 acres of wetland credits 
and 1,481 stream credits from an 
approved wetland and stream mitigation 
bank in the service area of the impacts. 
Even though the wetlands will be 
removed, a stream channel will be 
maintained as a natural drainageway 
through the property. When detailed site 
plans are submitted for review, this 
stream channel and an appropriate buffer 
should be identified with details on how 
this area will be protected over time.   
 
Stormwater Management 
The areas shown on the master plan are preliminary calculations based on the proposed 
design. A detailed stormwater management plan must be provided with the preliminary plat, 
and if any major changes to the site layout are required to meet the stormwater regulations, 
the master plan may need to be amended to accommodate those changes. 
 
Traffic and Pedestrian Circulation 
Development of the property requires the construction of Lake Ridge Drive from W 1st Street to 
the southern boundary of the development site to provide adequate public street access. The 
developmental procedures agreement required for the R-P District Plan will address the 
necessary platting and construction of the road infrastructure necessary to support this 
development. The developer has not decided on whether the development will be completed in 
phases. Regardless, a preliminary and final plat and construction of Lake Ridge Drive to the 
southern boundary of the site and extension of associated utilities will be required prior to 
approval of any building permits for development on the R-P site.  The timing of these 
processes and construction of the street will be included in the developmental procedures 
agreement.   
 
The access to the development will be provided by three private drives connecting to Lake 
Ridge Drive. There are two internal access drives that will cross the stream channel and they 
are included in the stream mitigation plan. In addition to the above mentioned access points 
there is a single parking lot with the entrance connecting to Lake Ridge Drive.  
 
An internal network of sidewalks will be required throughout the site to provide access for 
pedestrians to and between buildings, to parking areas, to amenities and connections to public 
sidewalks. The developer has provided a preliminary plan for sidewalks, but it is not complete 
as details like entrances to buildings and specific routes will not be determined until detailed 

58

Item 6.



building and site plans are submitted.  Staff notes some issues with how the sidewalks are 
currently shown, but these can be addressed at site plan review.  For example, sidewalks are 
on the perimeter of the building sites and not  providing clear pedestrian crossings to and 
between the buildings. For instance, on the image to the right, there is a sidewalk shown along 
north side of the south entrance from Lake Ridge Drive, but there is no clear pedestrian 
connection to the building site to the west. There is also no sidewalk shown along the north 
side of the private drive. All sidewalks and paths will need to conform with ADA standards and 
will be reviewed with the site plan(s). 
 
Open Space and Amenities 
The proposal shows landscape buffering along the west side of the site that abuts Winding 
Ridge Estates. The number of plantings appears to be adequate; however, no specific details 
have been provided on the plantings. Staff would recommend that the buffer opposite of the 
parking areas and garages be planted with evergreen trees to provide both privacy and noise 
reduction for those areas. The area where the proposed office use is shown will have buffering 
provided by the undisturbed wetland area. Robust landscaping in the buffer along the southern 
boundary of the site should also be provided, since the area to the south is platted but not yet 
developed for lower density residential buildings (1-4 dwelling units per building).  
 
 
Character of the Development 
The proposal features three-story buildings, which are designed with a mixture of brick, EIFS, 
and cement board siding for cladding and accents with metal awnings and canopies and flat 
roofs. The building has alternating bays that project where balconies are located and at the 
main entrances. The developer has provided architectural renderings of the proposed buildings 
which are included in your packet. One of those renderings is shown below. The detailed 
building designs will be reviewed with the site plans, which will require P&Z and Council review 
and approval.   

 
  
Summary  
The proposed amendments to the approved R-P plan include a reconfiguration of the layout of 
the buildings and the drives in order to better address the environmentally sensitive areas of 
the site.  The amended plan is reduced in overall residential density and the wider buffer areas 
and enhanced landscaping will provide a good transition between the lower density residential 
area to the west and south.  Once Lake Ridge Drive is constructed, the site will have good 
access to public streets. If the area to the east is developed with neighborhood-serving 

59

Item 6.



commercial uses as anticipated, the future residents of this development will have goods and 
services within walking distance. The recently completed housing needs study indicates a 
need for a variety of housing types throughout the community to meet current and future 
needs. Construction of Lake Ridge Drive will open up possibilities for additional development 
to the south and east.   
 
Staff notes that the amended R-P Master Plan cannot be approved until the rezoning of that 
portion of the proposed development still zoned as A-1 Agriculture District is approved. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
City staff mailed letters to the surrounding property owners on September 17 and 19, 2024, 
notifying them of the R-P Master Plan amendment request.  
 
TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
Many of the technical issues will be addressed with the subdivision platting process and the 
developmental procedures agreement, while others are items that will need to be shown in 
more detail on the site plans when they are submitted for review. Again, this amendment to the 
R-P Master Plan is contingent on approval of the rezoning, which is detailed in a separate staff 
report under case #RZ24-003. Conditions of approval that will need to be addressed in the 
developmental procedures agreement, include: 
 

1. A subdivision will be required to combine this property with the property rezoned from 
the A-1 to R-P (RZ24-003) to the north and to establish the ROW for Lake Ridge Drive, 
which must be constructed from 1st Street to the southern boundary of the property prior 
to development of the subject property.  

 
2. The existing water and sewer lines will need to be reconstructed during the Lake Ridge 

Drive construction and new easements will need to be established.  The existing utilities 
will need to be disconnected and removed from the existing easements (see additional 
comments by CFU). This should include the details on the timing of the infrastructure 
connections.  
 

3. Detailed site plans will be required prior to development on the R-P site and must be 
reviewed and approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council.  
 
 

The following are comments from CFU. 
  

Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) has reviewed the rezoning request and RP amendment for 
Meadow Ridge and has no objections. There are existing water, electric, gas, and 
communication utilities that will need to be relocated at Developer expense to facilitate 
the connection of Lake Ridge Drive to W 1st Street. 12’ water mains will need to be 
installed on Lake Ridge, the stubs laying west for the new development, and the water 
connecting to the existing 12’ main at the west side of Thunder Ridge. Valving and 
hydrant locations will be finalized with the submitted construction plans. 
 
Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are available in accordance with 
the service policies of CFU. The developer is responsible for the construction of a 
properly sized water system throughout the proposed addition from the existing 12” water 
main on W 1st Street and the existing 8” water main on Whitetail Drive. The water system 

60

Item 6.



within the property will be privately owned and maintained while the water main along 
Lake Ridge Drive will be publicly owned and maintained. Included in the installation are 
valves, fire hydrants and water service stubs for the new lots. The developer will need to 
make refundable investments for the installation of the electric and gas utilities to and 
throughout the addition. For a ten-year period after the installation, CFU will refund a 
portion of the refundable investment based upon the number of new service connections 
to the electric and gas distribution system. There is no interest paid on the refundable 
investment and the total refund will not exceed the original investment amount. Total 
refund of the electric refundable investment is unlikely due to the large cost increases in 
electrical equipment. CFU will install the communication utility to serve the addition.  

  
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Gather any comments from the Planning and Zoning Commission and continue the discussion 
to the next Planning and Zoning Commission meeting on October 23, 2024 the recommended 
date for the public hearing for the rezoning from A-1 Agriculture to R-P Planned Residential, 
Case No. RZ24-003. 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
Introduction 
10/9/2024 

 

 
Attachments: Location Map 
  Master Plan amendment request letter 
  1994 approved Master Plan 
  Proposed Master Plan 
  Preliminary Architecture Drawings 

   

61

Item 6.



Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission
October 9, 2024

Location 
Map

Meadow Ridge Rezoning and R-P 
Master Plan Amendment
W 1st

R-1

R-P

A-1 
to
R-P

R-1

A-1

S-1

R-P

62

Item 6.



VJ Engineering 
1501 Technology Pkwy., Suite 100 

Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
ph: (319) 266-5829  fax: (319) 266-5160 

 
     

      engineering – surveying 
 

July 26, 2024 
 
Planning and Zoning Commission 
City of Cedar Falls 
 
 
Re: Major R-P Site Plan Amendment 
 
 
To Whom it may concern: 
 
 
On behalf of the owners of the property west of future Lake Ridge Drive, and east of the 
Winding Ridges Estates First Addition, and south of W. 1st Street, we would like to propose 
a major revision of the approved 1994 R-P plan.  
 
In this R-P Site Plan Amendment, the boundary of the 1994 R-P district is changed, as well 
as the building sizes and circulation. These changes were necessary to comply with the 
changes in regulations and requirements over the past 30 years. As part of the submittal, 
we have a new site plan showing the revised layout of buildings on the site, the revised 
boundary, now pulled back south from W. 1st Street to provide a straight north line of the  
R-P district. This adjustment was due to both the difficulty of making a connection to W. 1st 
Street, as originally planned, and to avoid impacts to the stream which bisects the property. 
The wetlands have been delineated multiple times over the years, and with each 
delineation they have been shrinking in coverage area. For that reason, we have applied 
for and received a Regional Permit from the Corps of Engineers to purchase wetland 
credits to mitigate the “lesser-quality” wetlands off-site. We will discuss in more detail the 
information regarding the causes of the wetland hydrology related to leaking sanitary sewer 
lines, their repair in 2013, and impacts of those repairs causing reductions in impact area. 
 
Included in this submittal are a number of reports, studies, permits, plans, renderings, and 
a draft agreement for the extension of Lake Ridge to the southern line of the owner’s 
property. They include the following: 
 

1) Original 1994 R-P Resolution, Site Plan, Development Agreement 
2) R-P Site Plan Amendment Site Plan 
3) Traffic Impact Study - by Traffic Impact Group, LLC – June 26, 2020 
4) Meadow Ridge Environmental Report – by Terracon – Sept. 26, 2023 
5) Phase 1 Cultural Resources Investigation – by Bear Creek – Sept 29, 2023 
6) Revised R-P Site Layout with Wetland Impact – by VJ Engineering – July 1, 2024 
7) Regional Permit - Corps of Engineers - USACE Permit # is CEMVR-RD-2023-614 
8) Preliminary Plans for Lake Ridge extension with utilities 
9) Renderings and architectural drawings for apartments 
10)  Draft Developmental Procedures Agreement for the extension of Lake Ridge Drive 

 
 

63

Item 6.



 

 

 
 
The R-P Site Plan Amendment was developed utilizing the original plan approved by the 
City of Cedar Falls in 1994. Understandably, a number of things have changed over the last 
30 years since the original plan was approved. Not least among them is the federal and city 
regulations concerning wetlands. Cedar Falls proactively protects wetlands, with an 
allowance for mitigation when the wetlands are determined to be of "lesser quality" or to be 
"less critical". The wetlands delineated on the R-P site plan are definitely “lesser quality”, as 
illustrated on the Chronological Wetlands Delineation Exhibit. The wetlands have been 
delineated numerous times over the years, by various environmental firms, under the 
direction of various predecessors in title to the current owners. In addition, as part of the 
Thunder Ridge Senior housing project in 2012, the City required replacement of 
approximately 300’ of public sanitary sewer prior to approval of that project. The next 
wetland delineation was in 2014 and showed a significant reduction in wetland area. That 
reduction in wetland area, along with the email from the City regarding sewerage overflows, 
caused us to test a theory that the sewer line was impacting the wetlands, and had the 
groundwater tested for caffeine. The result showed caffeine, not a naturally occurring 
element in groundwater, was present at all locations tested. This means that the wetland 
area was in part due to the leaking and overflowing sanitary sewer line. Most of that 1970’s 
sewer line is still in service but is proposed to replaced as part of the Lake Ridge extension. 
 
The Corps of Engineers has been familiar with this property since at least 2011, with the 
same permitting official(s) for this development. In addition to the wetland delineation, we 
were required to conduct an archeological investigation and an endangered species 
evaluation, both of which are included in this submittal. The Corps has issued a Regional 
Permit for this project, which allows us to provide mitigation for disturbed wetlands in a 
wetlands bank by purchasing credits. In addition, it sets requirements for protection of the 
stream not impacted by the project and limits tree removal to avoid disturbance of the long-
eared bat habitat. 
 
This R-P project provides the catalyst for the extension of Lake Ridge Drive from W. 1st 
Street to the owner’s south property line. There is a draft Developmental Procedures 
Agreement addressing said extension. As a part of the preliminary work prior to this 
submittal, we have been in contact with Cedar Falls Utilities regarding the relocation 
(lowering) of the water main, electric, gas, and communications lines near the Lake Ridge 
and W. 1st Street intersection. We have also submitted preliminary road plans to the Cedar 
Falls Engineering department for their review and comment. And we have sent the layout to 
the Cedar Falls Fire Department, and have their approval of the layout submitted. Also, this 
project is within the area designated as medium density residential on the Future Land Use 
Map. 
 
It has been a long path since the 1994 R-P approval by the City of Cedar Falls. There have 
been several changes in ownership, changes in the local and federal regulations regarding 
wetlands, and obviously changes in City administration and the Planning & Zoning 
Commission. We are ready to answer any questions regarding this site plan amendment, 
and look forward to productive conversations toward the end goal of providing this 
residential development for the benefit of all of Cedar Falls. 
 
Wendell Lupkes, P.L.S 
VJ Engineering 

64

Item 6.



65

Item 6.



66

Item 6.



DEVELOPER

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.
SPRINGVILLE, UTAH

801.489.9535
PACKER MORLEY

Meadow Ridge
A NEW APARTMENT COMPLEX

ARCHITECT

HARRIS ARCHITECTURE
OREM, UTAH
801.377.6303

BRETT HARRIS (801.367.8840)

LANDSCAPE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER MECH. & ELEC. ENGINEERCIVIL ENGINEER

BUILDINGS 'A'  & 'B' CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

VJ ENGINEERING
CEDAR FALLS, IOWA

319.266.5829

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

M-13 CONSTRUCTION
SPRINGVILLE, UTAH

801.489.3215

T.B.D. T.B.D. T.B.D.

A0.1

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T 

PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 7/1

1/2
02

4   
 \\H

ar
ris

_S
yn

olo
gy

\D
ata

\A
CA

DF
ile

\M
13

\A
PA

RT
ME

NT
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

\C
ED

AR
 F

AL
LS

 IO
W

A\
CF

I-B
LD

G-
A_

A-
01

-1
-L

1.d
wg

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

TS
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 R
EM

AI
N

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 O
N

 O
TH

ER
 W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

EI
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T
REVISIONS

35
20

 N
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
AV

EN
UE

 #2
00

, P
RO

VO
 U

T 
84

60
4  

   8
01

-3
77

-6
30

3  
   W

W
W

.H
AR

RI
S-

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

.C
OM

DRAWN BY

CEDAR FALLS IOWA

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

 A
PA

RT
ME

NT
S

A 
NE

W
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

OR
 A

CD
/M

13

BKH

JUNE 2024

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.

67

Item 6.



103  ENTRY
 

112  ENTRY
 

110  ENTRY
 

108  MECH
 

101  FS
  

113  STOR.
 

114  STOR.
 

102  ELECT.
 

106  CORRIDOR
 

107  CORRIDOR
 

111  CORRIDOR
 

109  STAIR
 

105  STAIR
 

104  STOR.
 

33 UNIT - LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN (LEVEL 2 & 3 SIMILAR)1

A1.1

33
 U

N
IT

-L
EV

EL
 1

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 7/1

1/2
02

4   
 \\H

ar
ris

_S
yn

olo
gy

\D
ata

\A
CA

DF
ile

\M
13

\A
PA

RT
ME

NT
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

\C
ED

AR
 F

AL
LS

 IO
W

A\
CF

I-B
LD

G-
A_

A-
01

-1
-L

1.d
wg

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

TS
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 R
EM

AI
N

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 O
N

 O
TH

ER
 W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

EI
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T
REVISIONS

35
20

 N
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
AV

EN
UE

 #2
00

, P
RO

VO
 U

T 
84

60
4  

   8
01

-3
77

-6
30

3  
   W

W
W

.H
AR

RI
S-

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

.C
OM

DRAWN BY

CEDAR FALLS IOWA

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

 A
PA

RT
ME

NT
S

A 
NE

W
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

OR
 A

CD
/M

13

BKH

JUNE 2024

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.

68

Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
568 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
726 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,165 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. METER LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT6

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI A117.1-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI A117.1-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI A117.1-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN ELEV. 100'-0" (DATUM) SEE CROSS SECTIONS SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR GRADES, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER SIMILAR SITE ELEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS: (11 UNITS) 8,895 SF 8,895 SF ACCESSORY: 261 SF 261 SF COMMON CORRIDOR & STAIRS:  2,313 SF 2,313 SF TOTAL FLOOR AREA:  11,485 SF 11,485 SF + PRIVATE PATIO: (8) . SF . SF + COVERED ENTRY: (4)  . SF . SF TOTAL COVERED AREA  13,119 SF13,119 SF



FRONT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
A1.2

33
 U

N
IT

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

S

PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 7/1

1/2
02

4   
 \\H

ar
ris

_S
yn

olo
gy

\D
ata

\A
CA

DF
ile

\M
13

\A
PA

RT
ME

NT
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

\C
ED

AR
 F

AL
LS

 IO
W

A\
CF

I-B
LD

G-
A_

A-
01

-1
-L

1.d
wg

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

TS
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 R
EM

AI
N

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 O
N

 O
TH

ER
 W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

EI
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T
REVISIONS

35
20

 N
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
AV

EN
UE

 #2
00

, P
RO

VO
 U

T 
84

60
4  

   8
01

-3
77

-6
30

3  
   W

W
W

.H
AR

RI
S-

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

.C
OM

DRAWN BY

CEDAR FALLS IOWA

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

 A
PA

RT
ME

NT
S

A 
NE

W
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

OR
 A

CD
/M

13

BKH

JUNE 2024

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.

69

Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN ELEV. 100'-0" (DATUM) SEE CROSS SECTIONS SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR GRADES, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER SIMILAR SITE ELEMENTS



103  ENTRY
 

112  ENTRY
 

110  ENTRY
 

108  MECH
 101  FS

  

114  STOR.
 102 ELECT.

 

106  CORRIDOR
 

111  CORRIDOR
 

109  STAIR
 

105  STAIR
 

104  STOR.
 

2 2

21

11

2

113  FS
  

21 UNIT - LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN (LEVEL 2 & 3 SIMILAR)1

A1.3

21
 U

N
IT

 - 
LE

VE
L 

1 
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 7/1

1/2
02

4   
 \\H

ar
ris

_S
yn

olo
gy

\D
ata

\A
CA

DF
ile

\M
13

\A
PA

RT
ME

NT
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

\C
ED

AR
 F

AL
LS

 IO
W

A\
CF

I-B
LD

G-
A_

A-
01

-1
-L

1.d
wg

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

TS
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 R
EM

AI
N

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 O
N

 O
TH

ER
 W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

EI
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T
REVISIONS

35
20

 N
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
AV

EN
UE

 #2
00

, P
RO

VO
 U

T 
84

60
4  

   8
01

-3
77

-6
30

3  
   W

W
W

.H
AR

RI
S-

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

.C
OM

DRAWN BY

CEDAR FALLS IOWA

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

 A
PA

RT
ME

NT
S

A 
NE

W
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

OR
 A

CD
/M

13

BKH

JUNE 2024

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.

70

Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
726 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. METER LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
739 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F2,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANSI A117.1-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERSION 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ENLARGED UNIT PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F1,B1,W1,C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. METER LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN ELEV. 100'-0" (DATUM) SEE CROSS SECTIONS SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR GRADES, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER SIMILAR SITE ELEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APARTMENTS: (7 UNITS PER FLOOR) 5,815 SF 5,815 SF ACCESSORY: 261 SF 261 SF COMMON CORRIDOR & STAIRS:  2,027 SF 2,027 SF TOTAL FLOOR AREA:  7,842 SF7,842 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL APARTMENTS: (21 UNITS; 7 PER FLOOR) 17,445 SF 17,445 SF TOTAL ACCESSORY:                             783 SF                 783 SF 783 SF TOTAL COMMON CORRIDOR & STAIRS:            6,081 SF           6,081 SF 6,081 SF BUILDING TOTAL FLOOR AREA:                 24,309 SF               24,309 SF24,309 SF



FRONT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
A1.4

21
 U

N
IT

 - 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S

PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 7/1

1/2
02

4   
 \\H

ar
ris

_S
yn

olo
gy

\D
ata

\A
CA

DF
ile

\M
13

\A
PA

RT
ME

NT
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

\C
ED

AR
 F

AL
LS

 IO
W

A\
CF

I-B
LD

G-
A_

A-
01

-1
-L

1.d
wg

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

TS
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 R
EM

AI
N

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 O
N

 O
TH

ER
 W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

EI
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T
REVISIONS

35
20

 N
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
AV

EN
UE

 #2
00

, P
RO

VO
 U

T 
84

60
4  

   8
01

-3
77

-6
30

3  
   W

W
W

.H
AR

RI
S-

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

.C
OM

DRAWN BY

CEDAR FALLS IOWA

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

 A
PA

RT
ME

NT
S

A 
NE

W
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

OR
 A

CD
/M

13

BKH

JUNE 2024

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.

71

Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANDREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIRD FLOOR LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 137'-10.1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 110'-9.1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION 121'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BALCONIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFINISHED ALUM CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL CANOPIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND RAILINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT BOARD SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVEAL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN ELEV. 100'-0" (DATUM) SEE CROSS SECTIONS SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR EXTERIOR GRADES, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER SIMILAR SITE ELEMENTS



   UNIT FLOOR PLANS (BOTH BLDGS.)   
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"   33 UNIT FLOOR PLANS   A1.5

33
 &

 2
1 

U
N

IT
 P

LA
N

S

PL
OT

 D
AT

E:
 7/1

1/2
02

4   
 \\H

ar
ris

_S
yn

olo
gy

\D
ata

\A
CA

DF
ile

\M
13

\A
PA

RT
ME

NT
 B

UI
LD

IN
GS

\C
ED

AR
 F

AL
LS

 IO
W

A\
CF

I-B
LD

G-
A_

A-
01

-1
-L

1.d
wg

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
O

R
 A

N
Y 

PA
R

TS
 T

H
ER

EO
F,

 A
S 

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
SE

R
VI

C
E,

 R
EM

AI
N

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 A
N

D
 M

AY
 N

O
T 

BE
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

ED
 O

R
 U

SE
D

 O
N

 O
TH

ER
 W

O
R

K 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

EI
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T
REVISIONS

35
20

 N
 U

NI
VE

RS
IT

Y 
AV

EN
UE

 #2
00

, P
RO

VO
 U

T 
84

60
4  

   8
01

-3
77

-6
30

3  
   W

W
W

.H
AR

RI
S-

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

.C
OM

DRAWN BY

CEDAR FALLS IOWA

ME
AD

OW
 R

ID
GE

 A
PA

RT
ME

NT
S

A 
NE

W
 P

RO
JE

CT
 F

OR
 A

CD
/M

13

BKH

JUNE 2024

AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT CORP.

72

Item 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDIO UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
568 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
596 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW.I.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BEDROOM-2 BATH UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BEDROOM-2 BATH UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,165 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,221 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uMECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL UNITS FOR BUILDNG A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
51 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
720 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
33  UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 UNITS - 12,234 sf/level  

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
568 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
596 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
720 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
568 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
596 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
720 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1165 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1221 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
568 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
596 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL UNITS FOR BUILDNG A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
720 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
21  UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 UNITS - 7,842 sf/level  

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.9%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.1%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
720 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL 1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 BR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 UNIT(S) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 BR

AutoCAD SHX Text
720 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
767 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
870 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
915 SF



73

Item 6.



74

Item 6.



75

Item 6.



76

Item 6.



77

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	P&Z Meeting Minutes from September 25, 2024
	09-25-2024  P and Z Minutes

	Item 2.	Easement Vacation - 1907 Valley High Drive (VAC24-002)
	1 PZ Staff Report for Easement Vacation at 1907 Valley High
	2 Easement Vacation Exhibit

	Item 3.	RE: PC-2 Site Plan Amendment for retaining wall at 924 W. Viking Road (SP24-010x)
	1_PZ staff report 924 Viking Rd.
	2. ZoningLocationMap
	3. 924 Viking Road Master Plan 9-27-24
	4. Close-up of site plan
	5. Retaining Wall Section
	6. Why retaining wall was needed

	Item 4.	RE: RP District Master Plan Amendment and Site Plan for Cedar Falls Bible Conference (SP24-003)
	1 PZ Staff Report for Bible Conference Addition
	2. ZoningLocationMap
	3. Riverview Ministries - Campus Master Plan 10.2.24
	4. Riverview Parking Diagram 10.2.24
	5. 23-1735-Riverview-2024-10-02-Plans
	6. Renderings and elevations - 8.23.24
	7. RP Development Plan  1987

	Item 5.	Rezoninf - 2.68 Acres located south of 1st Street
	1. PZ Staff Report ME Assoc - RP rezoning Set PH 10-9-2024
	2. Location Map 10-9
	3. Rezoning Request Letter
	4. Legal Description
	5. Rezoning Exhibit
	6. Public Correspondence

	Item 6.	R-P Master Plan Amendment - Meadow Ridge
	1. PZ Staff Report ME Assoc - R-P Plan Amend 10-9
	2. Location Map 10-9
	3. Letter to P&Z - Major R-P Site Plan Amendment
	4. 1994 R-P Plan
	5. R-P Revised Plan
	6. PRELIM-BINDER Arch Drawings
	7. Public Correspondence

	Bottom

